

## CNISSF Alpine Meeting MINUTES

November 18, 2016

Auburn Ski Club

Division coordinators 9:00am

-Approved to move Quincy High School to Central 1

Motion by Walt Chrupalo, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gregg Gunkell

Any racer purchasing a new helmet: It must be FIS certified with an attached label.

Returning racers (grades 10-12) may continue to use their current helmet (non-FIS certified) for the remainder of their high school racing career unless it should sustain damage. All new (9th grade and first-time racers 10-12th grades) must purchase a new FIS certified helmet.

10:00 a.m.

1. Meeting called to order at 10:08

Attendance: Placer, Del Oro, Oak Ridge, Nevada Union, Davis, Ponderosa, Golden Sierra, Shasta, Enterprise, Red Bluff, El Dorado, Foothill, Mt. Shasta, Weed, Chico, Argonaut, Pleasant Valley, Quincy, Colfax, North Tahoe, Truckee, Sacramento Country Day  
Division Coordinators: North, Central 1, Central 2 Ski, Central 2 Board, South 1, South 2  
Championships Coordinator  
Guest: Championships Referee

2. Thank you: Auburn Ski Club for hosting, Division Coordinators for their work, and to all coaches for their dedication to CNISSF.
3. Update on the 2017 Championships: March 5-9, 2017 Northstar:  
Dean reviewed the itinerary, need to have coaches complete orders on time. Items needed: Ticket order, clothing order and do not forget your signed liability waivers.  
Venues will be announced by January.
4. Gate Cards - Treat  
Coaches were able to pick up cards from Bill immediately following the meeting.
5. Spring Updates Review: No further comment or questions from coaches or DC's.

- a. **Motion:** Gregg Gunkell, 2<sup>nd</sup> Red Bluff:  
To accommodate absent racers, the next 2 division qualified racers, will be identified as alternates, to fill the division spots in each discipline.  
**Passed Unanimously**
- b. **Motion:** Davis Ski, 2<sup>nd</sup> Brian Caldwell  
Division of submission of Championship qualifiers and alternates, to be completed by 1 week after divisions final race or the Monday prior to the champs, whichever comes 1<sup>st</sup>. In the event a division has to finish late, they have 24 hours to submit results.  
**Passed Unanimously**

- 6. **Finalized Helmet Motion - Chrupalo**  
Motion listed above from Division Coordinators meeting. Further discussion regarding the motion took place.  
Motion passes: 18 yes, 3 no, 3 abstentions
- 7. **Rules Sub Committee -**  
North - Tim Wilkerson  
Central 1 - to be sent to Lucy ASAP  
Central 2 Ski - Bob Brewer  
Central 2 SB - to be sent to Lucy ASAP  
South 1 - Chris Taylor  
South 2 - Jimmy Morning
- 8. **Badges still missing from March 2016 Championships!!**  
Badges returned and a discussion regarding a new badge for the future.
- 9. **New Gate Judge Video reviewed and items that are updated in the CNISSF gate judge power point.**  
Both items will be available on the CNISSF website soon.
- 10. 11:15 - Boot Education with Jim Schaffner from the Start Haus
- 12:30 meeting adjourned.